

RallyCross Board Minutes | February 4, 2020

The RallyCross Board (RXB) met via conference call on February 4, 2020. Attending were Charles Wright, Kent Hamilton, Chris Regan, Keith Lightfoot, John England and Mark Macoubrie. National Office – Brian Harmer. Also in attendance Chuck Dobbs BOD Liaison.

The Secretary acknowledges that these minutes may not be in chronological order.

Kent Hamilton called the meeting to order at 7:06 pm CST.

**1. Additions or corrections to the agenda:** None

**2. Chairman's report:** (Hamilton): Convention went well. No additional information after National Convention.

**3. Committee reports:**

- RallyCross Safety Committee (Regan)
  - Updates: No incidents.
  - Uploaded new presentation to SCCA.com for RX safety training.
  - Location of Safety Steward application was moved to the RallyCross folder in SCCA.com file cabinet.
  - Verbiage on application for RX Safety Stewards changed to indicate the Safety Steward license requires renewal every 3 years per current RX rules.
- Rules Committee (Wright)
  - Updates: Confirmed existing member on the Rules Committee will stay for 2020.
  - Clarification will be logged when received. A message will send to the requestor with a timeline to receive a response. Inquires shall be sent to the RXB at [rxb@scca.com](mailto:rxb@scca.com)
  - Four rule clarifications were received in January.
    - Are UTV Side by Side allowed in constructor class? A UTV ruleset is being developed.
    - Paddle shifter and alternate steering wheels.
    - Vehicle to be switched from left to right hand drive.
    - Remove a cable brake if a hydraulic brake installed.
  - Status of parking brake rule 3.2.K. Rules as written is acceptable written. A clarification will be added that the brake must be on the car and operable from the driver's seat. A log will be created to documents reasoning behind clarification.
  - Constructor class rules will be rewritten and proposed in 2021. A subcommittee has been established to write the new rule set. Rules will be based on requirements not allowances.
  - The rules committee will review the modified class rules. The committee will look at converting the rules to requirements based not allowance based.
- RallySprint Committee (Regan)
  - Updates: New England has RallySprint the first weekend of February.
  - The RallySprints will send out information on recent RallySprint rules changes. New ruleset allows for an event on public road similar to hill climbs.
- National Championship Committee (Lightfoot)
  - Update: Kickoff meeting will be held next week. Group will meet monthly. Committee will focus on the supplemental rules and chiefs first.
  - Local Events at Road America: If an event is run the site needs to restore the site for the National Championship.
- Divisional Steward Liaison (Hamilton)
  - DRXS Meeting: No Call.
  - All but one RXDS has been confirmed for 2020.
- Growth and Development Committee (Macoubrie & England)
  - Updates: No Update:

**4. Old business:**

- **UTV Rules (Macoubrie):** UTV rule set will be sent to Divisional Steward and Rules Committee for review. There was a discussion about what tires will be allowed for UTVs. Should the tires be limited and if so what will the limitation be? Additional investigation is required to determine what tires will be allowed.
- **National Tours (Macoubrie):** There will be three national tours. The RXB and National Office are confirming all dates and will post dates and locations when all the details are defined.
- **Regions Growth (Macoubrie):** Several tracks are looking to host a RX event. The RXB discuss how the tracks could be connected to local regions to hold RX events. Some regions also want to host events but cannot find sites. RXB discussed how to help regions find sites.

**5. New business:**

- No New business.

**6. Motion to adjourn: 8:25 pm CST**

**7. Next RXB Meeting March 3, 2020.**